EXHIBIT 2
Bidder Questionnaire

Solicitation 0900000552

The following questions are to be answered in full.

Responses must use the numbering system to answer the questions.

Questionnaire must be submitted with response.

10.
11.

12.
13.
14.

How long has the bidding company been in business?

Has bidding company ever filed for Bankruptcy?

Do you offer value-added incentives to purchaser? If yes, how would you incorporate
special sale situations into the statewide contract?

Have you ever had a recall for the equipment your company sales? If yes, how much of a
negative impact in dollar value was it to the company to repair/replace the equipment?
What is the average turnaround time from the build of the equipment until delivery?

Are discounts offered for extended warranties? If yes, bidder must include in the response
the types of extended warranties and the terms. If no, bidder must include in the response
the types of extended warranties and the terms.

Bid response must include the parts return policy, as well as any restocking fee for parts incorrectly
ordered by the customer.

What Oklahoma counties do you service?

List the brands of parts that you can provide.

List the brands of the parts that you are factory authorized to sell.

List the brands of equipment that you can service, and the publication used for pricing the hourly
labor rate.

Are you willing to deliver products? is there any delivery charge for that?

How will you notify us if there is a recall?

Can you please provide everything you offer for these types of equipment instead of only a certain
brand?



